
'l-fl«l~IGOVERNMENT OF INDIA 
~af f<l'l-fllTIDEPARTMENT OF SPACE 

~~~ ~af~NIKRAM SARABHAJ.SPACE CENTRE 
f.i11fuT ~ 3f:FafUT WliCONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE GROUP 

f.1J:ITur ~ 3f:FefUT ~'l-flll->8fa~IQtCONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE DIVISION-CONTRACTS 
fd'<l<HC4lj'U4/THIRUVANANTHAPURAM -:-,.221 (~./Ph. No.047{~2565669 I 2565726). 

f-13f9w 3f1lhluT "[q ~/NOTICE INVITING E-rENDER 

"MM#10 

~I Dt. 12.06.2024 

'l-fRC1 ~ ~ cpl ~ ~ ~;~RIR9C4 m ~ ~ ~-~ ~ 3l'f'1t~l~'1 ~ ~ ~fa~IQ ~ cp't \ifi"Cfi ~I On behalf of the President of India, 
online item rate tenders are invited through e-tendering for the following works. 

w.~. fclcRurtDescription ~/Details· 
Sl. No. (1) (2) 

1. Cj?fl:f Cfi1 ~!Title of work qs:n~tl~. cft3!TTift, ~qtlqti:H) ~ qq>{ftqt~tl uri'lll ~ll ~ l qAqtl~. <ft3!TTift, ~qtlq'l;l{ft ~ ~ <ffi lR ~ 
~ fcffifR ~ Cf»RT ~. 607 ~ 608 if ~ Cj?fl:f I Ul:l'PI~II~I ~ f<ffirR ~ ~ Cf»RT ~. 809 ~ 810 ~ 
Electrical works in room No. 607 & 608 for 1<fl4l¢xOI ~ ~~~8 if ~ cpr<f 1 Electrical 
expansion of FCSD lab at MSB, VRC, VSSC. works in connection with renovation of room No. 

809 & 810 for expansion of ADD lab at eighth floor 
of MSB, VRC, VSSC. 

2. ~-f'1fc1ca~~./E-Tender Notice No. fqq'l;lqt!:Bl~~02/19/2024-25 fqq'l.i q'l;l"{ft~~02/20/2024-25 
~ 12.06.2024 ~ 12.06.2024 
VSSC/CMG/E02/19/2024-25 Dated 12.06.2024 VSSC/CMG/E02/20/2024-25 Dated 12.06.2024 

3. f'1fc1ca if eft ~ ~ 'ffiTI(l"f ~4.25 ~/Lakhs ~1 .89 ~/Lakhs 

Estimate cost put to tender 

4. cpr<f~~qft ftntl 2 (cJ/Two) ~/months 2 (cJ/Two) ~/months 
Period of completion 

5. ~ \JI1iT m <~) ~8,500.00 ~3,780.00 

Earnest money deposit (EMD) 

;s l\3 1"i'i:s ~ qft ~ I Period for ~ 'tQ~Cf){UI I Bid clarifications: ~3il qft ~ I Receipt of ~3{'f <m-~I Opening of 
downloading: ~ 13.06.2024, 10.00 ~/hrs. ~ 14.06.2024, 9.00 ~/hrs. ~/to tenders: ~ 26.06.2024 '¢1 tenders: ~ 28.06.2024 '¢1 
~Ito~ 23.06.2024, 23.00 ~/hrs. ~ 24.06.2024,12.00 ~/hrs. 23.00 ~/hrs. 15.00 ~/hrs . 

... 
~---------------



2. ~it 'l-fT1T ~~~~I Eligibility Criteria for participation in tendering:-
~ em P!;JF&!R?lct :miT em WT ~~I The agency shall fulfill the following conditions:-

~.~. 
Sl. No. 

"'Q"!a. 

-;fret 
Note: 

SiHci\$ I Eligibility Criteria ~I 
Documentary proof for the 

eligibility 
(~~~fcl;m~ITobe 

scanned & uploaded) 

· ~ ~ Cfft Jff(n:r ft1fti ~ i) · om 
em~~~~~~<fRR~ ~IDTr~~ 
Jfffiffilctl"jtll~ m em '8ciltlf\l'Hct? ~ if WT l'lAifOict 'l'l'Rll 
fcP'<:rr '\JI'RT ~ 1 Work orders and completion 
Should have satisfactorily completed the works certificates issued by the authority 
as mentioned below during the last Seven concerned to establish work 
years ending previous day of last date of experience. 
submission of bids. 
i. cfR wtR Cffi<:f, ~ ~ qft 'ffiTf(f ~ 
~ '$ 40% ~ Cf)li 1 m!Three similar works 
eath costing not less than 40% of the estimated 
cost (liT/or) 
ii. ciT wtR Cffi<:f. fGAif ~ qft 'ffiTf(f ~ 
'ffiTf(f ~ 60%~ Cf)li 1 m!Two similar works each 
costing not less than 60% of the estimated cost 
(liT/or) 
iii. ~ wtR Cffi<:f. ~ 'ffiTf(f ~ 'ffi1"ffi ~ 
80% ~ Cf)li 1 mtone similar work costing not 
less than80% of the estimated cost. 

i. mncf Cf>T'[f ~ ~ ~ 'l-fCR if Fci <?Td1 Cf) ~ Olj 

i i) ~ 'Q'TfVff IDTf \JfRT Cf5l<if qft ~ 
l'lAIU14';l ~ m~ <!)~Qtl l'lAIU14';l ('f.!Tct' 
tR~~) 1-ft a'iliii~QI 
Completi.on certificates for works 
issued by Private parties shall be 
supported by TDS (Tax Deducted at 
Source) certificates. 

Similar works shall mean electrification of building. 

ii. fct?Q" TJ"Q" Cf'T ~. cm"dFciCt> ~ · 7% 'l'l'R1 Cfft mURUT ~ ~ cil~l'd-il 
cpB tR ~ 'ffi1"ffi ~ "ctCP m- '\JI'RT ~. ~ TfURT cprtf ~ ~ qft fMZl ~ 
M ~ l'l~dlCf)~ 01 qft ~ ft1fti "ctCP qft '\Jl'T'Q' I 
The value of executed works shall be brought to current costing level by 
enhancing the actual value of work at simple rate of 7% per annum, calculated 
from the date of completion to last date of submission of bids. 

iii. 'Jll-'ct?m' Ql~qcRi \mll~~if Cf?lttfRict Cffi"tf~/~<"'Qict?'i '$~~;ffll~ I ! 

'iifilb. 

Work executed as sub-contract or joint venture will not merit for eligibility I 
evaluation. 

~ ~afUT · ~ ~ WJ_I Applicable only ~om ., ~ 4GftCf?~OI ~ Cfft 
for Maintenance contract works - ~ 'ct'ZIT 'IOl'R1 I Copies of PF and ESI 
~ ~ ciGftCt>xOI Qf:rr ~ I Should have PF registration certificates. 
and ESI registration. 

.J 



~/c. ~ ~"ffill: 
Applicable for electrical works only : 
~1d1ct?C1f ~ ll'Rf ~ m ~ ~ ~ 
&ffi "fRt ~ crf (fZfl ~ (c::l{ci1<1CR 25 kW) ~ 
~~ ~ fifckiiCf?l'{ ell~~'"*!~~ I 
The bidder shall possess valid electrical 
contractor's license of appropriate class and 
category (Minimum 25 kW) issued by Central 
or State Electricity Authority. 

~ ~ fifc1~1C$1'{ ~ ell~~'"*! Cf>9' 
~1'41fOIC1 ~ I Certified copy of valid 

. electrical contractor's license. 

3. f.ifcRJ fcKmi if ti'3ftcpC1 (fZfl ~ ~ ~ Q?T ~ 'Cf?X ~ ~~ 18 \i1 
www.tenderwizard.in/ISRO <:IT www.tenderwizard.com/ISRO 8<SI*ll~c ~ 61\3"i<;~l\S 'FcP'm \Jff ~ 
~I~ q\Jllc:p'{OI i#t~\34qCk18<SI'tll~cif~ilt~l f-~~~~~~~ 
~~~~em~%1 . 
Tender documents can be downloaded from web site www.tenderwizard.iniiSRO or 
www.tenderwizard.comiiSRO by registering with tender wizard and paying tender processing 
fee. The procedure for vendor registration is displayed in the above web site. Tender 
processf_pg fee is payable to M/s ITI Ltd. through E-gateway. 

4' 

4. ~ ~~ 18,fi'i em -s 1\3 "i <;~1\s m l1"f;f ~ f.1 R1 ~ 1 Cf? 1 '{ em itm w1R if LIDr ;fflf m \jf]"Q1TT 1 f.'l R1 ~ 1 C$1 '{ 
&m ~ ~ Tf'Q' ~~ 18 \i1 crccrmct fa:~ &m *l Cttl rq C1 ~ ~ 1 zrt?; 'Q1<TI Tf!lT fcV -8' JJI Cl }(tJ ct? Cll 
em 1FT ;fflf m ~ m ~ 1ffiiTCf em ~ "FcP"m \jf]"Q1TT 1 
Downloading of tender documents alone will not make a tenderer eligible for participating in the 
bidding. The documents uploaded by the tenderers will be subjected to verification 
subsequently by Department. If found not meeting the requirement, such offers will be rejected. 

5. a) f.iFcrcrrJ.ft ~ mzr \34gCk1 ~ 1 if Fclf.if<{~ ~ ~ ~ <if!JRT \Jl11T ~. lltrr * \Jl11T 1 mciT£l \Jl11T 
~ 1mm ~. dlQ*lQ"BBl, ~. FcH>ct=iC1WJ4- 695 022 ~;wf'Q'"{~ -3lj~(1 ~&m'\Jl'lit 
~ ~ {'!l) ~ ~ ~ &m "fRt ~ TfRtT ~~if \Jl11T ~~I <if!JRT \Jl11T ~. 
f.ifcRJ WL<f ~ Cf>9' ~ -ffiRT ~ 1so ~ (fCf) ~ ir1t 1 zrt?; ~. ~ ~ ~ if 'l1tt wert % m 
f.1Fcrcrr J.IT em ~ m ~ rjcp en($'{ 01 "FcP"m \jf]"Q1TT Jffi ~ PIR1 ~~ C$1 ~1· $ ~ ~ Cf>9' ~ 
fa:~ &m ~ I ~ 8 CR;'t'f.i C$ ~ if Cf>9' "GfT1'Z1iT I 
Tendyrs should be accompanied with Earnest Money Deposit for value specified in Para 1 
above, in the form of Deposit at Call receipt I Term Deposit Receipt I Demand Draft of any 
Scheduled Bank issued in favour of Accounts Officer, VSSC, Thumba, Trivandrum-695 022 
(or) in the form of Bank guarantee issued by a scheduled bank. Earnest Money Deposit shall be 
valid for 180 days from the due date of receipt of tenders. In case EMD in the form of DD is 
furnished, the same will be encashed immediately on opening of tenders and refund of EMD for 
unsuccessful tenderers will be made through Cheque I electronically by the Department. 
b) f.ifcRJ 'ffi1'TC1 I ~ if 'WC Q?T ~ C$'{~ Cl 18 QA Q"B QA { <f.1iT q;) QA Q*l QA { \NirT J1Ttffi" ~ I 
~ ~ ti\lll¢'{01 ~JiiOIQ;J <:IT ftrffi \NirT ~ (it~) I ~ 'QCi' m \NirT ~ 
(W<fi~){cf??:R ~ 1 ~ ~ \NirT J1T<WT (~~) 1 BT~a;CR 'QCi' ~ f.i~}(lleltl m 
QAQ*lQA{~IDXJ~~ J.R"~IDXJ'\Jl'lit q\Jllc:p'{OI ~JOOIIOIQ;J ~q:;x;rr~1 ~I 
~AI 01 Q;J f.iFcrcrr '$t f.1<:Rf ~ I %f{ Tf'{ f.1<:Rf ~ CfCP ~~ ~ ~I 
The MSME units claiming exemption of Tender cost I EMD should submit MSME UDYOG 
AADHAAR MEMORANDUM I UDYAM REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE or registration 
certificate issued by District Industries Centre (DIC) I Khadi Village & Industries Board 
(KVIB) I Coir Board I National Small Industries Commission (NSIC) I Directorate of 
Handicrafts and handlooms or any other body specified by Ministry of MSME. The 
memorandum I certificate shall be valid as on due date I extended due date of the tender. 

6. \34gCk1 ~ 1 if fc1f.'lf<{~ ~ fcrRr JfR ~ 'CR '\31l ~tWT. f.'n:Ifur 'QCt ~&UT ~P-flll • ~. 
cflQ*lQ*lBl, ~ $ C$ltlfeltl if PIFcl~IQ M ~I 
Tenders will be opened at the Office of the Deputy Head, Construction and Maintenance 
Division • Contracts, VSSC, Thumba, on the stipulated date and time specified in Para 1 
above. 



7. a) ~ Cf5T ~ "WtR, ~ ~ 'Cf>'t f.1<:rci fdRr JfR ~ c#r <:JT ~ ~. ~ trtfR, f.n:!fur "QCf 
~afUT trmrf-~. cftQt~Q*l~ ,_~ ~ ¢1llf(.1q #, ~ C1cP m %, ~I m 1:lRc c#r ~ 
~. ~ M \JfRT ~I tfi?; ~ ~ 'Cf>'t frr<:Rr fdRr JfR ~ c#r <:JT ~ ~ ~~ ~ 
mLO ~ itft wcfi ~ill F1fcRJ c#r ~ ~ lR ~ fcpm \jffQ1TT I 
Original instrument of EMD shall be submitted preferably by hand I speed post to the 
Office of the Deputy Head, Construction and Maintenance Division - Contracts, VSSC, 
Thumba, Trivandrum on or before due date and time of opening of tender. If valid EMD is 
not received on or before due date and time of opening of tender, the tender offer shall 
be summarily rejected. 
b)~ "(.1'1TRf~ #we Cf5T ~ ¢x~cm9 QXOJQ~QXOJt ~ c#r QXOJQ~QXOJ{ ~ 3ITW ~I 
~ ~ q\lft¢xDI UXOJIDI4::l <:JT q\lft¢xDI UXOJIDI4::l ~ ~ S(Gfi) # WiJctl'j*llx -3i'jUXOJifOict ~ W(1 
~~~I \34gCR1 ~IUXOJIDI4::l 'Cf>'t ~ W(1 \J1i trtfR, f.liifur "QCf 3f'j"{afUT trmrf-~, 
cftQt~Qt~~. ~· , fd'<lctrictgxli ~ ct>lqft1q # ~ ~ <tt frr<:Rr fdRr c#r <1~ ~ -crx m ~ ~ 
~ ~ I trl?; ~ ~ <tt f.1<:rc; fdRr cp) ~ ~ lR <:JT ~ ~ ~ WC1 mLO ~ M 
~ ciT ~ lR f.if~~HRillq c#r -31 ~ cp C1 fu;1n \jffQ1TT I 
The MSME units claiming exemption of Tender cost I EMD should submit attested hard 
copy of MSME UDYOG AADHAR MEMORANDUM I UDYAM REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE 
or registration certificate as indicated in para S(b) above. The harcl copy of above 
memorandum I certificate shall be submitted preferably by hand I speed post to the 
office of~he Deputy Head, Construction and Maintenance Division-Contracts, VSSC, 
Thumba,.Trivandrum on or before due date and time of opening of tender. If hard copy is 
not received on or before due date and time of opening of tender, the tender offer shall 
be summarily rejected. 

8. ~ ~ 'Cf>'t Jff(n:r fdRi c#r ~ ~~ ~ ~ ¢x~cm9 f.H<l~l¢1·<'i 'Cf>'t ct¢rftcp') "QCf CllfOIR'ilct> 
~ R ~ 1 (fif);:ftcp') "QCf CllfOI~¢ ~ M ~ -crx JfTl1 ~ mftarr 1 Jity{li¢'"1 ~ ~ 1 

ctct>rftct>1 "QCf CllfOI~ct> ~ ~ Jity{li¢'"1 ~ ~. ~Fci~ICf)lx ~ ~ ~ 1fQ ~'&1,aV~1 Cf5T ~ ~ 
~ f.=rttafUT fu;1n \JfTQTTT 1 trt?; tJTQT rn:rr FcP q;T{ ~ ~~em~~ cp«fi ill~~ tROT~ 
-31~¢1 x CfR eft~ 3fR ~ ~ c#r JfTlT 'Cf>'t IDW<:rr t! ~ ~ fu;1n \JfTQTTT I ~ ~. ~ 
fdRr (<:frrQ RRI~ICf)l'{l cp) ~ WRT eft~) cp) 3mrf ~. ~ ~ ~Fci~ICf)l'{l' <tt ~~"cit 
f.=rttafUT "(1'~ ctct>rftcp') Sity{liCf>'"l ~ <mR mm 1:lTQ ~ 3IR f.1fcRJ ~f1<Ril ~ ~ JfTl1 <tt ~ 
'Cf>'t~l 
On the due date of opening, the Technical & Commercial bid of those tenderers who furnished 
valid EMD only will be opened. On opening of Technical & commercial bid, further detailed 
scrutinJ I evaluation will be carried out. During the evaluation of techno-commercial bids, the 
documents furnished by the tenderers will be scrutinized in detail. Any tender, found as not 
fulfilling the eligibility criteria will be rejected" at this stage and such offers will not be considered 
for further processing. The price bid of only those tenderers who have been qualified during the 
scrutiny and technical evaluation will be opened separately on a specified date (with due 
intimation to the qualified bidders) and further processed, as per tender procedure I stipulations. 

9. ~ 'tifcl ~I Cf) I x 'Cf>'t 6f!IT'"1T ~ c#r ~ li:ll ~'"1 1TRtt -q q f,t Cl Rfu fu;1n urrQ1lT I ~ cri ~ "CR, \nftct>T 
~arr W1T -q q ~q Fcfct fu;1n urrQ1lT 1 6f!IT'"1T ~ ~ 'lfRIR ~ we ~ l1TlmT #, 'Cf;l' 1 <PT4' ~ 
em mR1 ~~mer. F1fcRJ -crx ~ 11'{ ~ 'ffiTffi <tf 2% ~ -crx 3mrf ~ t£JI ~'"l'TRtt ~ ~ 
\jj'[-;ft ~ I 
Earnest money of the successful contractor will be converted into Performance guarantee. On 
completion of the work, the same will be converted as security deposit. In cases of exemption 
for payment of Earnest money, separate performance guarantee at 2% of the estimated cost 
put to tender to be submitted immediately on receipt of letter of acceptance I work order:. ,. 

_j 



-. 

Intending tenderers may inspect the site before submitting the tenders, with the prior 
permission of Group Director, CMG I Head, CMD I Dy.Head, CMD-contractsiEngineer-SG I 
Engineer-SF I Engineer-SE I Engineer-SO. As per the present security advice, the 
contractors I supervisors personal vehicles will not be allowed for the movement inside 
the campus due to security reason. However this will be reviewed periodically as per the 
security protocol. Vehicle with material for loading and unloading to site will be 
permitted after necessary approval al and pass. 

11. 'l-fffif ~ ~ Q5T JITx ~ ~ ~ Cl?~~<m11 ~ ~ "QT fctR:ft 3Pl ~ em «ftCJ? I~ 
m ~~til~% ~ ~ Cf>RUT ~ w.=rr fctR:ft m WL<l ~i!T ~'*em~ m "CPT ~ 
m 1 ~l-)tf.i~~IQ\;fr~~em-gyr~~Ql'm~~~f.i~~~CfJ I~ ~~we 
~ Tf{ , 31 «ft Cl? I~ CfR ~ "Gllt'Mt I 
The tender accepting authority on behalf of President of India is not bound to accept the lowest 
or any other tender and reserves the authority to reject any or all the tenders received without 
assigning any reason. All tenders in which any of the prescribed condition is not fulfilled or any 
condition including that of conditional rebate is put forth by the tenderer shall be summarily 
rejected. 

't 
12. 'l-fffif ~-~ q51 3ITx ~ ~ ~ Cj?~~Cilell ~ "CPfli ~ \JfRt "CPR~~ m ~it 

4~CicH '1 "QT "CfJT"Ii Q5T ~ it "CPlt "CPT l-)t ~ m % <1ZD f.i~~ICJ? I~ ~ ~t.f it ~ l-)t CJ<ff ~ 
~I 
The tender accepting authority on behalf of President of India also reserves the right to alter the 
scope I or reduce quantum of work before issue of work order and the tenderer shall not have 
any claim what so ever on this account. 

13. 'l-fffif ~ ~ q5T JITx ~ ~ ~ Cj?~~ql ell ~ f.1fa:cJ em :TJf ~ ~ m ~ fctR:ft ~ 
em «ftCfJI~ ffi"R "CPT~ m% <1ZD PI~ ~ICJ? I~ em~ TTQ" ~ "4X tt ~~~I 
The tender dccepting authority on behalf of President of India reserves the right of accepting the 
whole or any part of the tender and the tenderer shall be bound to perform the same at the rate 
quoted. 

I 

14. f.iFcre:T ~ ~t.r it ~aim ~af ~ ~ ~ l-)t "4"af-~ ~ ~ ~% ~ 3¢~1~ ~ "4"af­
~ m Q5T ¢l f?<1 S<l Q5T% ~ ~ ~ Q5T Tf{ ~ 31"«!1¢ I~ CfR ~ \JfTlMT I 
Canvassing directly or indirectly, in connection with tender is strictly prohibited and the tenders 
submitted by the contractors who resort to canvassing will be liable for rejection. 

15. ~ ~ Cl?~~CII ell ~ ~ &RT ~-~ "4X \JfRt Q5T \J1 I~CIIctl ;:ftfc1<:IT ~ ~ mrciT 
emm~~cpr~m%1 
The tender accepting authority reserves the option to give preferences to the offers in 
accordance with the policies of the Government from time to time. 

16. f.i~~ICJ?I~ em~~~~~~~~itf.1fcRJ\Jfl1T"CPRQ51 ~~~~~~~ 
~ ~ Cl?ltlf;q£1'1 ~ ft!Jil~l~ ~~~I~~ o:t\j1c{1Cf?i ~S<cl~l~ %1 ~ \Yf 
Ctlfcrd~1· "CPT 1m l-)t ~ ~ ~ \;fr ~ mZf fctR:ft l-)t ~WKIT it <Pm CfR ~ ~ m \;fr ~ <WT 

. ~ ~ ~ \;fr ~af ~~it~ ~I\J14Glct ~"CPT o:t\jlc{l¢1 ~l'<cl~l~ %1 3¢~1~ &RT ~ 
~"CPT \3 ct'i'<lo:t m "4X ~ &RT \JfJ1T Q5T ~ f.1fcRJ ~ CiR ~ ~ <1ZD ~ f-iffi ~ \JITCMt I 
The contractor shall not be permitted to tender for works in the Division of that particular Centre 
of the Department responsible for award and execution of contracts for which his I her near 
relative is working. He I she shall also intimate the names of persons who are working with him 
in any capacity or are subsequently employed by him and who are near relatives to any 
Gazetted Officer in the Department of Space. Any breach of this condition by the contractor 
would render him liable for rejection of tender or cancellation of contract. 



17. PlfaGI, ~ ~ 1 '$ ~ PifaGI 'mfta ctft ~ ~ ~ ~-~-~ 120 fa";:tl '(I'CP' lfF<i 
~I ~ ~ PlfaGI<PI~ lfF<i 3fQfu '$ ~ 3ftRT ~ ~ -ffirr ~ 'tTT ~ ctft ~ ~ 
~~ ~ ~ q~acf"'' crmiT ~ uft fchfiTT~ ~~<PI~ q;) 't<fi<PI~ ~ ~ ll ~~<PI~ ~ ~ 
~ 'tTT \fQTQ' ~ q;lf '4'aftmf ~ ~ ~ \jJl:Jl ~'$50% ('Q"'tt'RJ I'IRI!<IC1) q;y ~ 
~ q;y ~ ~ ~I m, PI faG I<P H q;) CfiTtf ctft !1'1 f."fraGI ~ 1-fiTT "ff;l ctft ~ ~ <ft 
~I 
The tender should be valid for minimum period of 120 days from the due date of receipt 
of the tender specified in Para 1 above. If any tenderer withdraws the offer within the 
validity period or makes any modifications in the terms and conditions of the tender 
which are not acceptable to the Department, the Government shall without prejudice to 
any other right or remedy, be at liberty to forfeit 50% (Fifty Percen~) of the Earnest Money 
Deposit absolutely. Further, the tenderer shall not be allowed to participate in the 
re-tendering process of the work. 

18 . . ~ lR f.1um ~ lR, ~ f.:l~GI<'f51"<"'i ~ m?.f ~ Cf'm fcpm \Jll"QTTT I 
On concluding the tender, an agreement shall be drawn with the successful tenderer. 

19. Pl~GI<'f5R~~t[Cf~B~~Cf>'X. ~. \3lll~tli, ~Cf>'X. ~~ 3fft~~~~ 
The rate quoted by the contractor shall be inclusive of all taxes, duties, levies, Goods & Service 
Tax, labour cess etc. 

20. Ci<'f5rftCf'1 ~ ~ m?.f :Jl\JllQt~el q Qt~\JllQt~el U~101q::(j cp'l mcmT ~cp'l \lfAl ~I 
Copies of CGST & SGST certificates shall be submitted along with the Technical bid. 

,• 

3'T !ltlr.f ~<H!ll--'!iill~l<i 
Deputy Head I CMD-Contracts 



<1 ct> ;fhtfl-ct I fll1 ~ ct> ~ ij; m~ PI~ 1ft~ <1 G'Mia\J11· ij; ~ ctfl TJf ~ '[fiDf ctl \i!TQ", ~ ~ m ~ PI fij G 1 Cf) 1 ~--r q;1 3H<fhr (1 Fcm:rr VfT'{[!!ll 
SCANNED COPY OF THE FOLLOWING DOCUMENTS SHALL BE SUBMITTED ALONG WITH 

TECHNO-COMMERCIAL BID, FAILING WHICH THE TENDERERS ARE LIABLE TO BE REJECTED. 

1. crcf, 3!R ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ IDTI UiRt fcmt 'f"f"Q <PTtf ~I 
Work orders issued by the authority concerned to establish work on hand. 

2. ~'l{Cf~~~~~IDTIUiRtfcmt'f"f"Q~ Ul11DI45ll 
Completion certificates issued by the authority concerned to establish work experience. 

3. l:fBffiJl1R~ ij; ~ m ~ CfZIT ~ 4~l11 OJ Cf?T <PTtf ~ Cf?T G'«ii8\Jl1-qr:nur I 
Documentary proof for having executed the work of similar nature and comparable magnitude as 
per the eligibility criteria. 

4. f.i\Jft ~ IDTI UiRt m~ ~ Ul11DI45l c!Mh~fl (Wc1 ~ 'CPTCT Tf<:IT CBX) ll'll11DI4li ~ ~ ~ 
~ . 
Completion certificate for works issued by private parties shall be supported by TDS (Tax Deducted 
at Source) certificates. 

5. ~~ ~ 2>¥GI·?i ~ cll~fffl Cfft 'Qftll 
Copy of valid electrical contractor's license. 

6. ~ CfZIT ~~ cj\Jl)c:p~o1 tR9:rf Cfft 'Qft1 ('ffill. ~)I 
Copy of PF and ESI registration number (Not Applicable). 

7. ~qft~~$~-1 $~~${~$~\3fffiR9C1 ~~~~ 
cfRR ~ m -q ~ qft ~ uffi<St<&dl ~ ~ ~ "iffi w m qft ~ (l:JN ~. {53)1 
A list of completed works indicating value of work, date of completion, extension of time etc. as per 

Format-1 in G~neral Conditions of Contract (Page No. E-53). 

8. 'Q-;r 1~$~ I PAN /TAN details. 

9. Gl<lAT UJ11T ~I Earnest Money Deposit. 

10. ~~'$Qf.iqft ~tR@ I Company Profile with details. 
I 

11. \JllQfl<!l 'Q\JllctHDI Ql11DI45l /GST registration certificate. 

12. ~ ~ ~ ~ m ciT I ADDITIONAL Documents, if any. 

ii~tQquf;:ITc /IMPORTANT NOTE:-

~ ct>T ~~~I ~ti Q4Qx"N4€ l'l41DIQ;j, ~ ~ Cf"t ~ ~ ~ ~ Cf5T <:IT \3Wl ~. \3ll 'l:l'w;r, 
f.n:1fur 'QCt ~afOT 'l'l'~- ~. ~ ~~ ~~ ~. ~. ~ tft.3IT., Fcl~cFkttjx4 - 695022, ~ $ 
ct?lllfaq 1l ~m WtRT ~ m ~ ~ ~ i{Gr;rr ~ 1 ~ ~ ~ Cf"t ~ ~ ~ ~ Cf5T m \3Wl ~ 
~tf ~ ct>T m md 'l'lTC<f ~ Cf"t \jfT(ft ~.ciT~ Cf5T mtru tfR lR ~ ~ \MQ1lT I Original document 
of EMD I valid MSME certificate shall be submitted preferably BY HAND or sent through SPEED 
POST to the Office of the Deputy Head, Construction and Maintenance Division - Contracts, 
Vikram Sarabhai Space Centre, Thumba, ISRO P.O., Thiruvananthapuram- 695022, Kerala on 
or before due date and time of opening of tender. If hard copy of the valid EMD is not received 
on .or before due date and time of opening of tender, the tender offer will be summarily 
rejected. 
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